

Event: Indian Affairs IDIQ Review/Approval - IT Equipment

Start Date: 2025-03-05 21:00:00 +0000

End Date: 2025-03-05 21:30:00 +0000

Organizer: Schoellkopf, Brian J <Brian.Schoellkopf@bia.gov>

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Class: X-PERSONAL

Date Created: 2025-03-03 15:34:06 +0000

Date Modified: 2025-03-05 15:03:48 +0000

Priority: 5

DTSTAMP: 2025-03-03 15:34:01 +0000

Attendee: Schoellkopf, Brian J <Brian.Schoellkopf@bia.gov>; Hassen, Tyler L <tyler_hassen@ios.doi.gov>; Trampe, Katrine M <katrine_trampe@ios.doi.gov>; Ash, Darren B <darren_ash@ios.doi.gov>; Erickson, Dylan <Dylan.Erickson@bia.gov>; Sturlaugson, Kevin T <kevin.sturlaugson@bia.gov>; Matoka, Nikolai C <nikolai.matoka@bia.gov>; Lord, Terence G <terence.lord@bia.gov>; Dankert, Charles M <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>; Finnegan, Colleen R <colleen_finnegan@ios.doi.gov>

Alarm: Display the following message 15m before start

| Reminder

Good Morning – Per the direction from Tyler, I am scheduling a meeting to provide an overview of an upcoming IA IDIQ that will require department-level approval, as it exceeds \$50,000. This action pertains to an optional-use, department-wide IDIQ for IT equipment (laptops and peripherals).

Please note that the APAC is scheduled for March 13th.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 216 520 404 48

Passcode: aF2pj9zD

For organizers: [Meeting options](#)

From: Hassen, Tyler L <tyler_hassen@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Schoellkopf, Brian J <Brian.Schoellkopf@bia.gov>; Trampe, Katrine M <katrine_trampe@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Dankert, Charles M <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>; Matoka, Nikolai C <nikolai.matoka@bia.gov>

Subject: Re: Indian Affairs IDIQ Review/Approval - IT Equipment

Thank you for the heads up Brian. It would be great to set up a call to discuss this.

Either Tuesday or Wednesday afternoon would be preferred if that works for you.

Let's please include Darren Ash also given the IT component.

Best,
Tyler

From: Schoellkopf, Brian J <Brian.Schoellkopf@bia.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 2, 2025 8:53 AM

To: Hassen, Tyler L <tyler_hassen@ios.doi.gov>; Trampe, Katrine M <katrine_trampe@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Dankert, Charles M <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>; Matoka, Nikolai C <nikolai.matoka@bia.gov>

Subject: Indian Affairs IDIQ Review/Approval - IT Equipment

Good Morning Tyler / Katrina - IA is currently in the final acquisition stage of a large Dept-wide Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) for IT equipment (laptops and peripherals), which is soon to be ready for a pre-award review by the SPE (Megan O.) and CIO (Darren A.). Before we proceed, department-level approval would be required.

Given the potential overall value of the IDIQ is \$600M over 10 years, I don't want to submit this request in the standard \$50K approval email. Would you prefer that I set up a meeting this week to brief you, Charlie, and Katrina, or would you like me to send the approval request separately with an expanded justification?

Please advise and thank you in advance for your guidance.

Brian Schoellkopf

Head of the Contracting Activity

U.S. Department of the Interior, Indian Affairs

12201 Sunrise Valley Drive

Mail Stop - 244

Reston, VA 20191

(571) 560-0593

Have questions? Need information? Visit the [Indian Affairs Acquisition Toolkit!](#)